From: John Dowds

Sent: Thursday 21 April 2022 20:34

To: cdp <cdp@leitrimcoco.ie>

Subject: Proposed Addition to Leitrim County Development Plan RPS

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached a report on a bridge located in the townland of Cornagher in South
County Leitrim which | believe is an important structure requiring protection.

1. The structure is a stone three arched bridge located in the townland of Cornagher.

| am unsure who the owner is but it is possibly council or state owned.

3. |l am unsure of the period of construction but it is likely to be of early 18t™ century
date.

4. | believe that this structure should be protected and added to the record of
protected structures

5. because it is considered to be of special archaeological, historical, social and
technical interest. Please see report.

N

5. Nominator: John Dowds, Cornagher, County Leitrim,

| hope the information | have supplied is sufficient. If you need any more information please
feel free to call me on

Kind Regards,

John Dowds.



